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Dear Dean,

RE: Discharge of Planning Condition No. 8 ~Ground Investigation
UCLH Cancer Centre

With reference to the Planning Department e-mailed queries of 10" March 2010
in reviewing discharge of this planning condition, we reply to the relevant site
investigation items as follows:

1). Underground Oil Storage Tanks: To date no underground oil tanks have
been found.

2). Waste Acceptance Criteria Testing: Skanska's target is to re-use or recycle
all excavated material and a number of options have been investigated for the
materials arising from the UCLH project. To ensure the appropriate and safe re-
use of the existing made-ground from the site, given the slight elevation of metal
compounds identified in the site investigation report, this material has been consi
gned to one of two non hazardous landfill sites for reuse as ‘capping layer' or in
the restoration of landfill haulage roads. Duty of Care records are maintained by
Skanska. Waste Acceptance Criteria (WAC) testing has not been required for
any of our current disposal routes and would only be required if the made ground
was to be disposed as inert waste at an inert landfill site.

We trust the above information together with Arup's response items should be
sufficient to help discharge this planning condition. Please contact us if there are
any queries with the above.

Yours singerely

Designanager
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